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TO: Camera Review Committee

From: Stephen Frycz
Traffic Signal Operations Supervisor

Date: June 3, 2024

RE: Notice of Park Cameras.
-Scalzi Park.
-Leone Park.
-Cove Island Park.
-Cummings Park.

In accordance with the Camera Review Committee’s Policies and Procedures, Section
7, please accept this letter as a request from the Transportation, Traffic and Parking
Department, for the installation of cameras at the mentioned park locations.

These Parks are frequently visited by residents and families throughout the year. We
believe that the addition of these cameras would increase security and create an
additional presence at the park. The location of the cameras will be based on park
usage, topography, and the experience provided by the City of Stamford and the
Stamford Police Department.

Park cameras are installed to improve safety and act as a security precaution in
Stamford parks. These cameras will help aid emergency services by having the ability
to view events in real time, and view past events.

We are requesting that this camera would be Surveillance Level 2 (disclosed Public
Surveillance Cameras without a Public Feed and without Monitored Surveillance or
without pre-authorized Monitored Surveillance less than 8 hours per week)
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Thank you for considering this request. If you have any questions, please call me
directly at 203-977-5675.



